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May I7th, 1932.
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. H. C. Fetherstonhaugh, Esq 
800 Drummond Court,
DrummoM Street,
Montres 1. P. ç*

*#

ai
il

Dear Mr, Fetheretanhaugh,

I hare read with interestyour letter of May 18th.
im

Museum, devoted exclusively to CIÎÎ*^»!llt|eC °\ou:r McCord 
sidered the advl sabilî, anadiaaa, have often con»
suitable material fori war ri^mi “ ^th^rl” ^î1^**** 
we have absolutely no «„«,»„ Z + At the Posent time
We have often thcVht n? tever for aa7 such material,
tirnn bai™ °f storln5 i t in my house for the

^ ! co;ld *>» 1i splayed. Se hove rn.de
it >:tn?«.c011 ec\ rt.1 : that is, ,e have not node 
;L„^„ Ï ® WOal11 Si idly receive it, lar.-ely for the 
reason that we did not know where to find a place ifpwt

ÜI111
ISsi

Is
I#
Si

I agree with you that
1 ,m

or taking such stops 
discouraging, 

offered, finding

m ne ces sity
as you advise, but our liandleaps 

Of course, we do not refuse material 
space where we can.

are

Ever yours faithfully,
$85!
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